Frorn: Summerlin, Julie L <Summerlin)@lake.k12.fl.us>
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2019 4:40 PM

To: Delgado, Judith <delgaj5@collierschools.com>

Cc: Adcock, Melanie <AdcockM@lake.k12.fl.us>
Subject: RE: MCA AND HILLSDALE

Thank you!

Julie Summerlin

Supervisor of Choice, Charter and Community Education
Lake County Schools

352-253-6785

Under Florida's "Public Records" law, absent a specific exclusion, written communications to or from Lake S
employees are considered public records. E-mail communication with this correspondent may be subject to
media disclosure upon request.

From: Delgado, Judith <delgaj5@collierschools.com>
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2019 4:31 PM

To: Summerlin, Julie L <Summerlin)@lake.k12.fl.us>
Subject: FW: MCA AND HILLSDALE

Importance: High

chool District
public and

From: Delgado, Judith

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2019 4:28 PM

To: 'Summerlin, Julie L' <Summerlin)@lake.k12.fl.us>
Subject: RE: MCA AND HILLSDALE

Julie,

Hold back the former version from the copies. | am going to send you the redacted version for production; i
redacted names. Thanks.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Judith Delgado

Administrative Director Curriculum & Instruction
Collier County Public Schools

5775 Osceola Trail Naples, FL 34109

P: 239.377.0088 | F: 239.377.0167

t has some




